EL CAMINO COLLEGE MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES DIVISION LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE MEETING (DLOACC)

September 14, 2021

Present: Susanne Bucher, Robert Eleuteri, Junko Forbes, Marlow Lemons, Zachary Marks, Trudy Meyer, Pavan Nagpal, Jasmine Ng, Catherine Schult-Roman, Solomon Russell, Gerson Valle

Review Minutes

J. Ng motioned to approve the minutes, S. Bucher second, all in favor to approve the minutes from May 27, 2021.

Announcement

Everyone welcomed J. Forbes to the Division Learning Outcomes Assessment Coordinating Committee; she will be the new SLO facilitator for Committee D.

The new Nuventive will be ready to launch soon. The final step is to provide everyone with their permissions. As of now, no one has permissions and data cannot be entered.

Spring 2021 SLO and PLO Completion Rates

SLO reports are due on Friday, September 17, 2021 and PLO reports are due until October 1, 2021.

C. Schult-Roman mentioned that Nuventive and TrackDat can be used simultaneously and the data will not be doubled or lost. She will send the link to Nuventive where you can see the SLO and and PLO assessments. At the moment, there are 18 SLOs scheduled, 11 have been assessed, and 7 more need to be assessed by Friday. S. Russell mentioned the CSCI courses will be completed soon and P. Nagpal mentioned the ENGR courses will be done on Thursday. There was a discussion on Math 67, S. Taylor retired and M. Lemons will check on how to retrieve the data from Spring 2021. C. Schult-Roman mentioned that Math 67 can be taken off the timeline in the time being.

Not Assessed:

- CSCI 12
- CSCI 23
- CSCI 40
- Math 67
- Math 73
- ENGR 1
- ENGR 9

There are 5 PLOs scheduled and 0 assessed. The deadline is October 1, 2021.

Fall 2021 Assessment and Course Coordinators

Missing the course coordinators for Computer Science. It was suggested to please get your course coordinators in so C. Schult-Roman can send out the Fall 2021 data and M. Maaza can put in the portal. C. Schult-Roman displayed the Fall 2021 assessments and will send out the link once again to view that information.

SLO Assessment and Canvas Outcomes

It was mentioned that they are trying to do some bigger courses like Math 150 and trying to get the SLO assessment on Canvas because ACCJC, the accreditation, wanted the SLO data to be disaggregated, only the ILO's are disaggregated. One way is by using Outcomes in Canvas. There was a pilot program last semester, and C. Schult-Roman demonstrated it. There were no changes, only the data, which is what has been received, but it is currently in distance education in which it has to go to Institutional Research and Planning. Then, they can disaggregate the data and the whole process is complete as well as the pilot.

The next step is with the ALC. They want one major course from each division to do the Canvas Outcomes Program. It was mentioned that a course needs to be chosen for the pilot program, a course that needs to be assessed this semester would be needed. There will be brownbag training session on how to use Canvas Outcomes. This program would like one course from each division campus wide. It was recommended to use a computer science course for the pilot, such as CSCI 1 because a math course was used for the last pilot. C. Schult Roman will consult with the program to confirm if more than one course could be used for this pilot for the division.

Missing Nuventive Courses

It was mentioned that J. Young went through Curriculog and Nuventive and there were courses in Curriculog that were not in Nuventive. There were two CSCI courses that should have been put in since last semester but were not by mistake and there were many math courses, such as the support courses, Math 150H, Math Academy courses, and Math 100 that were missing and needed to be transferred into Nuventive. It was mentioned that SLO assessments are needed for these courses. C. Schult-Roman will email the new SLO forms to the coordinators to do the alignments and timelines once all the missing courses are in Nuventive.

Math 100 will be assessed like an SAO (Service Area Outcome). Math 100 will be under the CM2 program in Nuventive since most Math 100 students are Math 150 students.

Dean's Remarks

M. Lemons announced the next DLOACC meeting for October 12, 2021 and recommended for the SLO data to be completed by Friday.